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What is the DC office of contracting & procurement (OCP)?

This portal is a public clearinghousefor all information related to the DC Government's contracting and

procurement efforts. The DC Office of Contracting and Procurement (OCP) is required to post contract awards

valued at $100,000. Questions about doing business with the District government?

 What is the OCP contracts & Procurement transparency portal?

Welcome to the OCP Contracts and Procurement Transparency Portal! This portal is a public clearinghouse

for all information related to the DC Government's contracting and procurement efforts. The DC Office of

Contracting and Procurement (OCP) is required to post contract awards valued at $100,000.

 What is the contracts and Procurement transparency portal?

Welcome to the Contracts and Procurement Transparency Portal. The Contracts and Procurement

Transparency Portal was created by the Office of Contracting and Procurement (OCP), under the leadership of

Mayor Muriel Bowser, as a public clearinghouse for all information related to the District Government's

contracting and procurement efforts.

 Where can I find a proposal/bid due date for a DGS solicitation?

Beginning in March 2016,all solicitations with a proposal/bid due date that have passed will be posted on the

DGS Solicitation Archive page. Contract award data for all solicitations is available on the Contract Award

page. Starting July 1,2024,all new solicitations will be available on OpenGov.

These resources provide information and best practices for federal facilities interested in procuring on-site

solar photovoltaic (PV) systems.

Contract award data for all solicitations is available on the Contract Award page. Starting July 1, 2024, all new

solicitations will be available on ...

The Contracts and Procurement Transparency Portal was created by the Office of Contracting and

Procurement (OCP), under the leadership of Mayor Muriel Bowser, as a public ...
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The Contracts and Procurement Transparency Portal is the public clearinghouse for all information related to

the District Government''s contracting and procurement efforts.

See our current solicitations, upcoming procurement opportunities and learn more about our Certified

Business Enterprise Initiative as well as how to become a vendor with the DC ...

Contract Awards InformationBusiness OpportunitiesOnline Vendor Registration ApplicationDistrict of

Columbia Supply ScheduleThe DC Supply Schedule (DCSS) is the city''s multiple award schedule

procurement program for providing commercial products and services to District government agencies. Other

governments within the Metropolitan Washington Region may utilize the DCSS. For more information visit

the Office of Contracting and Procurementwebsite.See more on oca.dc.govocp

Welcome to the OCP Contracts and Procurement Transparency Portal! This portal is a public clearinghouse

for all information related to the DC Government''s contracting and ...

Welcome to the OCP Contracts and Procurement Transparency Portal! This portal is a public clearinghouse

for all ...

Suppliers can now view and search for current solicitations and subcontracting opportunities posted on this

website. Also, notification of new business opportunities will be sent to all ...

View open Requests for Quotations (RFQs) and Requests for Task Order Proposals (RFTOPs).

See our current solicitations, upcoming procurement opportunities and learn more about our Certified

Business Enterprise Initiative as well as how to ...

Contract award data for all solicitations is available on the Contract Award page. Starting July 1, 2024, all new

solicitations will be available on OpenGov. Solicitations posted before this date ...
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